
    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, JANUARY 13, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
AGENDA 

 

 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public 

hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of December 23, 2013 meeting as 
distributed. 

 
5. LICENSES & PERMITS 

 
A. Original Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by K&B 

Restaurant Group LLC, d/b/a The Original Chicago Pizza Company, Inc., 150 Center St., Lake Geneva, John 
Regester, Agent 
 

B. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License application filed by Megan Kemper and Andrew 
Wisnowski 

 
C. Temporary Class “B” License application submitted by AnneMarie Janikowski on behalf of St. Francis Parish 

Life for the sale of fermented malt beverages at St. Francis Parish Life, 148 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, for 
Annual Chili Cook-off on February 1, 2014  

 
6. Discussion/Recommendation of Cook & Main Streets traffic signal project bids 

 
7. Discussion/ Recommendation of GAI Construction Engineering Services Proposal for Cook & Main Streets traffic 

signal project 
 

8. Discussion/ Recommendation of 911 equipment upgrade/replacement  
  

9. Resolution14-R01, establishing wages, salaries and benefits for non-represented employees for the 2014 budget year 
 

10. Presentation of Accounts 
A. Purchase Orders.  None 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $19,616.68 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $649,520.20 

 

11. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 
in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
1/10/13    3:37pm 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney, Treasurer 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

1 



12.23.13_Finance_Minutes    1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 23, 2013 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
MINUTES 

 
 

1. Chairwoman Hill Called the Meeting to Order at 6:00pm 
 
2. Roll Call 

Present: Hill, Hougen, Mott, Kupsik, Lyon 
Also Present: City Administrator Jordan, City Clerk Neubeck 
 

3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 
public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
None 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of December 9, 2013 meeting as 
distributed. 
Motion #1: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes 
of December 9, 2013 meeting as distributed, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

5. LICENSES & PERMITS 
A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Lynette Bychowski and 

Timothy Battisti 
Motion #2: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve A. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License 
applications filed by Lynette Bychowski and Timothy Battisti, Alderman Hougen seconded, and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 

6. Presentation of Accounts 
A. Purchase Orders.  None 

 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $2,650.24 

Motion #3: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $2,650.24, Alderman Lyon 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $216,330.84 
Chairwoman Hill read off the items over $5,000. 
 
Alderman Hougen asked what the Gage Marine bill was. 
 
Administrator Jordan explained it is a payment to remove seasonal piers. 
 
Chairwoman Hill asked if that particular expenditure gets sent out to bid. 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



12.23.13_Finance_Minutes    2 

Administrator Jordan replied it is not as Gage Marine is the only local company who can do the work. 
 
Motion #4: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $216,330.84, Alderman 
Hougen seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

D. Treasurer’s Report for September 2013 
Motion #5: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve the Treasurer’s Report for September 2013, Alderman 
Lyon seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.   
 

7. Adjournment 
Motion #6: Chairwoman Hill moved to adjourn, Alderman Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:06pm 

  
  
________________________________ 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk  
 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

 



    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, JANUARY 13, 2014 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Kehoe 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
A. Presentation of award to Donna Wisniewski for 33 years of service to the City of Lake Geneva 
 

5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 23, 2013, as prepared and distributed 

 
9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 

requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

A. Original Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License applications filed by K&B 
Restaurant Group LLC, d/b/a The Original Chicago Pizza Company, Inc., 150 Center St., Lake Geneva, 
John Regester, Agent 
 

B. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License application filed by Megan Kemper and Andrew 
Wisnowski 

 
C. Temporary Class “B” License application submitted by AnneMarie Janikowski on behalf of St. Francis 

Parish Life for the sale of fermented malt beverages at St. Francis Parish Life, 148 W. Main Street, Lake 
Geneva, for Annual Chili Cook-off on February 1, 2014  

 
10.  Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. Second Reading of Ordinance 14-01 – an Ordinance to amend Chapter 2, ADMINISTRATION, Article V,  

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS, Division 5, CEMETERY COMMISSION 
 

12. Discussion/Action on enacting an Ordinance to prohibit the consumption of fermented malt beverages by passengers 
on a commercial quadricycle 

 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

1 



13.  Discussion of scheduling a date to discuss capital projects      
 

14. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 
 
A. Discussion/Action of Cook & Main Streets traffic signal project bids 

 
B. Discussion/Action of GAI Construction Engineering Services Proposal for Cook & Main Streets traffic 

signal project 
 

C. Discussion/Action of 911 equipment upgrade/replacement  
 
D. Resolution14-R01, establishing wages, salaries and benefits for non-represented employees for the 2014 

budget year 
 

15. Personnel Committee Recommendations – Alderman Kupsik 
  

A. Discussion/Action on hiring a Parking Operations Supervisor 
 

16. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Purchase Orders 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $19,616.68 
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $649,520.20 
 

17. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors  
 

18. Adjournment 
 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
1/10/14       3:37PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 

 
 

 

     
  

2 



12.23.13_Council_Minutes    1 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 23, 2013 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order at 7:02pm. 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Hill 
 
3. Roll Call 
 Present: Aldermen Hougen, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Lyon 
 Not Present: Aldermen Mott, Taggart 
 Also Present: City Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper, Police Chief Rasmussen, City Clerk Neubeck 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

Mayor Connors reminded residents to dig out snow from around fire hydrants on their property as well as ensure 
their sidewalks were free from snow. 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 None 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 

public hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Teresa Giese, 540 Sage Street, asked why the fence is in need of being replaced in Item 13B and why the employee 
handbook is only for certain employees and not others.   

 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 

 Clerk Neubeck read correspondence received from Bob Kopydlowski, Principal of Badger High School, Colin 
Nuget, Lake Geneva Middle School, Drew Halbesma, Principal of Eastview Elementary School, and Betsy 
Schroeder, Principal of Central-Denison Elementary School.  All of the individuals praised the Lake Geneva Police 
Department for presence at the area schools. 

 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 9 and December 16, 2013, as prepared and 

distributed 
Motion 1: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of December 9 and 
December 16, 2013, as prepared and distributed, Alderman Hougen seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
A. Motion #2: Alderman Kupsik moved to approve Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License 

applications filed by Lynette Bychowski and Timothy Battisti, Alderman Kehoe seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously.   
 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



12.23.13_Council_Minutes    2 

10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 

 
11. First Reading of Ordinance 14-01 – an Ordinance to amend Chapter 2, ADMINISTRATION, Article V, BOARDS 

AND COMMISSIONS, Division 5, CEMETERY COMMISSION   
 

12. Discussion/Action on Resolution 13-R73 adopting an Employee Handbook for certain City Employees 
Administrator Jordan explained certain former union members became non-union and the handbook now covers 
represented employees as well.  One of the most celebrated labor attorneys reviewed it as well as City Attorney 
Draper.  The need to approve is because the union contracts are ending December 31. 
 
Motion #3: Alderman Lyon moved to approve Resolution 13-R73 adopting an Employee Handbook for certain City 
Employees, and Alderman Wall seconded. 
 
Alderman Lyon said he recommends the adoption due to the hard work going into this  
 
Mayor Connors said representatives from all departments helped in drafting the handbook. 
 
Administrator Jordan added the paid time off (PTO) plan changes how employees can take days off, a 
recommendation from Attorney Draper on updated grievance procedures and changes in the Federal Medical Leave 
Act (FMLA) 
 
Alderman Hill asked when employees have to cash out sick time or bank it. 
 
Administrator Jordan explained when the handbook is approved, staff will explain the handbook to every 
department, and each department is expected to gives answers in the first month. 
 
Alderman Kehoe applauded the thoroughness of the grievance procedure.   
 
Alderman Hill asked why the Resolution is worded for certain employees. 
 
Attorney Draper explained Utility Commission, Library, and Public Safety personnel are not covered under this 
employee handbook. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

13. Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Hougen 
A. Motion #4: Alderman Hougen moved to approve Resolution 13-R74, authorizing the issuance of a 

Conditional Use Permit to Kelly C. Frazier of McCormack + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147 on behalf of Frank Sottrel / Antoinette Sottrel Trust, 5N501 Curling Pond Road, Wayne, 
IL 60184, for a second story addition and first floor remodeling to an existing single family residence in the 
ER-1 Zoning District using the setback and height requirements of the SR-4 Zoning District, located at 927 
Bayview Drive, Tax Key No. ZGB 00002, and Alderman Wall seconded. 

 
 Alderman Hougen explained the work to be done is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan with high 

quality work on property near the Lake shore, and there are no adverse impacts to neighbors.  He added one 
neighbor attended the Plan Commission meeting because he wanted more information to do the same kind of 
work on his home. 

 
 The motion passed unanimously. 

 
B. Motion #5: Alderman Hougen moved to approve Resolution 13-R75, authorizing the issuance of a 

Conditional Use Permit to Scott & Milisa O’Sullivan, 513 Monroe Ave, Fox Lake, IL 60020 on behalf of 
Roman Gabriel LLC to install a four foot high fence in the street yard of the property along Sage Street and 
Walworth Street, to meet the State of Wisconsin Requirements for Day Care Facilities, located at 601 
Walworth Street, Tax Key No. ZGC 00089, and Alderman Kupsik seconded. 



12.23.13_Council_Minutes    3 

 Alderman Hougen explained the statute for daycares for a four foot high fence in order to maintain a permit. 
   
 Mayor Connors added the fence would be black vinyl as to be less visible. 
 
 The motion passed unanimously. 
 

14. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
A. Purchase Orders 

None 
 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $2,650.24 
Motion #6: Alderman Hill moved to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $2,650.24, Alderman Wall 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.   
 

C. Regular Bills in the amount of $216,330.84 
Motion #7: Alderman Hill moved to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $216,330.84, Alderman Hougen 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

D. Acceptance of Monthly Treasurer’s Report for September 2013 
Motion #8: Alderman Hill moved to accept Monthly Treasurer’s Report for September 2013, Alderman 
Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 

15. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors  
None 
 

16. Closed Session 
Motion #9: Alderman Kupsik moved to go into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive 
bargaining reasons for Police and Fire union negotiations, Alderman Lyon seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
The meeting went into closed session at 7:27pm. 
 

17. Motion #10: Alderman Kupsik Moved to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take 
action on any items discussed in Closed Session, Alderman Kehoe seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting came back from closed session at 7:47pm. 
 
Motion #11: Alderman Hill moved to accept the Police union’s offer as discussed in closed session, Alderman 
Kupsik seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Motion #12: Alderman Kupsik moved to have the City Administrator continue negotiations with the Fire union as 
discuss in closed session, Alderman Hill seconded, and the motion passed 5-1 with Alderman Wall abstaining. 
 

18. Adjournment 
Motion #12: Alderman Kupsik moved to adjourn, Alderman Kehoe seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.   
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:49pm. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk 
 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 

























 
ORDINANCE NO. 14-01 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION,  
ARTICLE V, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS, DIVISION 5, CEMETERY COMMISSION  

 
1. That Division 5, Section 2-301 through 2-312 of Chapter 2, ADMINISTRATION, Article V, BOARDS AND 

COMMISSIONS, Division 5, CEMETERY COMMISSION of the Lake Geneva Municipal Code is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 
 
DIVISION 5:  CEMETERY BOARD 

 
Sec. 2-301. - Composition. 
a. Size. The Cemetery Board shall consist of five members who shall be appointed by the mayor, and confirmed 

by the Common Council. All members of the Cemetery Board shall be residents of the City of Lake Geneva. 
At least one member shall be a Common Council representative. 

 
b. Term. The terms of all members of the Cemetery Board shall be for two years.  For the term beginning on 

May 1st 2014, two citizen member terms shall expire April 30, 2015, and two members terms shall expire 
April 30, 2016. Any member of the Common Council appointed to the Cemetery Board shall be appointed 
for a one year term and be appointed at the annual organizational meeting or at a reasonable time thereafter.   

 
c. Eligibility. Any elector of the City, whether or not he/she holds a public office, shall be eligible to be 

appointed as a member of the Cemetery Board.  No more than two members of the Common Council shall be 
a member of the Cemetery Board at any one time. 

 
d. Members of the Cemetery Board shall serve without compensation. 
 
Sec. 2-302. - Officers. 
a. Officers of the Cemetery Board shall be elected annually in May. 

 
b. Officers of the Cemetery Board shall be elected by the appointive members of the Cemetery Board. The 

Cemetery Board shall select a President, Vice-President and Secretary. 
 

Sec. 2-303. – Authority and duties. 
The Cemetery Board shall have the following authority and duties: 
1. Serve in an advisory capacity to the Common Council on all Cemetery related issues; 
 
2. Cooperate with the Director of Public Works, subject to final authority by the Common Council, in 

allocating labor and machine work necessary to landscape and maintain the cemetery grounds in accordance 
with rules and regulations of the cemetery; 

 
3. Recommend, in cooperation with the Comptroller and Administrator, to the Common Council, from time to 

time, as to the investment and handling of cemetery accounts and funds. 
 
4. Communicate with the public, in cooperation with the Comptroller and Administrator, as to the funding 

needs of the cemetery, as those needs may change from time to time, for the purpose of promoting the proper 
designation of purpose for the funding, when members of the public are considering gifting or bequesting 
monies to the cemetery. 

 
5. All meetings shall be held at City Hall. 

 
Sec. 2-304. - Authority of the Common Council. 
a. Final authority. The Common Council shall have the final authority over all issues and decisions which will 

likely have a substantial effect upon the cemetery. The Common Council may not take action on such issues 
or decisions until after review and recommendation by the Cemetery Board. However, the Common Council 
may direct any other specific issue not enumerated herein, to the Cemetery Board for review, whereby the 



Cemetery Board shall have 60 days to complete a review and report a recommendation to the Comptroller. If 
the Cemetery Board fails to report on any issue within such 60-day period, the Common Council may act 
without recommendation, unless more time is specifically granted to the Cemetery Board by resolution of the 
Common Council. This authority shall cover, but not be limited to, the following issues: 

1. Accepting or conveying personal property with a fair market value of greater than $1,000.00; 
 

2. Borrowing or lending funds; 
 

3. Cemetery employee labor relations and negotiations; 
 

4. Entering into any service or other contracts where the consideration for such contract has a fair 
market value of greater than $1,000.00 in any one-year period. 

 
b. Exclusive authority. The Common Council shall have exclusive authority, which means it has the sole 

authority to act with or without review and recommendation of the Cemetery Board, over the following 
issues: 

1. Accepting or conveying any interest in real estate, other than for the sale of burial lots or 
individual grave site easements. 

 
2. Investment and control of all cemetery accounts and funds, including, but not limited to, the 

investment and control of all gifts, memorials or bequests from estates. The Administrator and/or 
the Comptroller may be directed by the Common Council to act as representative of the Common 
Council for the purpose of carrying out the Common Council's authority under this subsection. 

 
Sec. 2-305. - Authority of Comptroller 
a. The Comptroller shall be responsible for the administration of all cemetery accounts and funds, and is 

subject to the direction and authority of the Common Council as provided in subsection 2-304(b)(2). This 
responsibility includes, but is not limited to, bookkeeping, accounting, collection and disbursement of 
funds, and any other duties as specified elsewhere in this division or this Code, as such duties relate to 
the cemetery. 
 

b. The Comptroller shall annually report to the Common Council as to the status of all cemetery accounts 
and funds. Annual reports shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 

 
1. An accounting of amounts deposited in, amounts withdrawn from, other income accruing to and 

the balance at the close of the reporting period of such accounts; 
 

2. An accounting of all gifts received, income from gifts deposited in accounts not accounted for 
under subsection (b)(1) of this section, amounts expended from those accounts and the balance 
of those accounts at the end of the reporting period; 

 
3. The name of any financial institution or other location of funds at the close of the reporting 

period. 
 

4. The Comptroller may, according the direction of the donor and the conditions of any trust, invest 
or otherwise dispose of the moneys or property received by him or her in trust for any of the 
purposes of this division and according to the terms of the trust.  The Comptroller shall in all 
things faithfully discharge such trust according to law.   

 
Sec. 2-306. - Review and reporting. 
The Cemetery Board, under its normal meeting procedures, shall review and prepare a recommendation for 
the Common Council on all cemetery related issues, with the exception of those issues falling under the 
Common Council's exclusive authority as designated in subsection 2-304(b). The Common Council may also 
direct the Cemetery Board to review and prepare a recommendation on any cemetery related issue, as the 
Common Council deems appropriate. The Cemetery Board shall then report in writing to the City Clerk all 
such issues that have been acted upon by the Cemetery Board. The Clerk shall place all such reported issues 



on the consent agenda for action or approval at the Common Council's next regularly scheduled meeting. If 
necessary, the Administrator may petition for the scheduling of a special meeting for an issue which requires 
immediate action or approval. Any member of the Common Council may choose to take an issue off the 
consent agenda according to the Common Council's normal procedural requirements, as that member deems 
appropriate. The Cemetery Board, in so reporting such issues to the Clerk, shall provide a background 
summary of the issue and a specific recommendation to the Common Council as to action or approval. 

 
Sec. 2-307. - Sexton. 
The Cemetery Board shall hire a Sexton, subject to the approval of a majority of the Common Council, 
whose salary shall be paid from funds as specified by the Common Council. The Sexton shall be responsible 
for the day-to-day operations of the cemetery, subject to the direction of the Director of Public Works and 
final authority of the Common Council. The Sexton may attend Cemetery Board and/or Common Council 
meetings, but is not required to and will not be paid for such attendance unless specifically directed to attend 
by affirmative vote of the Cemetery Board or the Common Council.  The specific duties of the Sexton shall 
include: 

1. Administration and enforcement of the rules and regulations of the cemetery as established in 
section 2-308(b); 
 

2. Serving as an advisor to and representative of the Cemetery Board as directed by the Cemetery 
Board. 

 
Sec. 2-308. - Cemetery rules, regulations, and fee schedules. 
a. Cemetery Board's procedural rules. The Cemetery Board shall adopt its own procedural rules for the 

operation of its meetings and for other purposes, as needed. 
 

b. Establishment and review. The Cemetery Board shall establish and at least annually review rules and 
regulations for the cemetery, as well as a fee schedule for all cemetery-related fees, easement prices, and 
the like. A copy of such rules and regulations and fee schedule shall be kept and made available to the 
public at the Clerk’s and the Comptroller’s office. The Cemetery Board shall report in writing to the 
Clerk and Comptroller any proposed change, repeal or amendment to the rules and regulations and fee 
schedule as the Cemetery Board has deemed appropriate by affirmative vote. The Clerk shall then place 
such proposals on the consent agenda for action or approval at the Common Council's next regularly 
scheduled meeting. Any member of the Common Council may choose to take a proposal off the consent 
agenda according to the Common Council's normal procedural requirements, as that member deems 
appropriate. 
 

Sec. 2-309 – 2-312.  Reserved. 
 

2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 
 
Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth Count, Wisconsin, this ___th 
day of January, 2014. 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
               James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
Tim Neubeck, City Clerk          
 

First Reading: 12/23/13 
                        Second Reading: 1/13/14  
   Adopted:   

Published:            
    





ALCOHOL BEVERAGES  125.1013 Updated 11−12 Wis. Stats.

Updated 2011−12 Wis. Stats. Published and certified under s. 35.18.  January 1, 2014.

2011−12 Wisconsin Statutes updated though 2013 W is. Act 1 16, except Act 92,  and all Supreme Court Orders entered before
December  30, 2013. Published and certified under s. 35.18.    Changes ef fective after January 1, 2014 are designated by NOTES.
(Published  1−1−14)

of providing it to an underage person.  Except as provided in
subds. 2. and 3., any person who violates this subdivision may be
fined not less than $300 nor more than $1,250 or imprisoned for
not less than 10 days nor more than 30 days or both.

2.  Any person who violates subd. 1. for money or other con-
sideration is guilty of a Class I felony.

3.  Subdivisions 1. and 2. do not apply to a person who is
authorized to make an official identification card under ch. 343.

(b)  Any underage person who does any of the following is
guilty of a violation:

1.  Intentionally carries an official identification card not
legally issued to him or her, an official identification card obtained
under false pretenses or an official identification card which has
been altered or duplicated to convey false information.

2.  Makes, alters or duplicates an official identification card
purporting to show that he or she has attained the legal drinking
age.

3.  Presents false information to an issuing officer in applying
for an official identification card.

4.  Intentionally carries an official identification card or other
documentation showing that the person has attained the legal
drinking age, with knowledge that the official identification card
or documentation is false.

(bd)  Any underage person who violates par. (b) is subject to
a forfeiture of not less than $300 nor more than $1,250, suspension
of the person’s operating privilege under s. 343.30 (6) (bm), par-
ticipation in a supervised work program or other community ser-
vice work under par. (bh) or any combination of these penalties.

(bh)  1.  A supervised work program ordered under par. (bd)
shall be administered by the county department under s. 46.215 or
46.22 or by a community agency approved by the court.  The court
shall set standards for the supervised work program within the
budgetary limits established by the county board of supervisors.
The supervised work program may provide the person with rea-
sonable compensation reflecting the market value of the work per-
formed or it may consist of uncompensated community service
work.  Community service work ordered under par. (bd), other
than community service work performed under a supervised work
program, shall be administered by a public agency or nonprofit
charitable organization approved by the court.  The court may use
any available resources, including any community service work
program, in ordering the person to perform community service
work under par. (bd).

2.  The supervised work program or other community service
work shall be of a constructive nature designed to promote the per-
son’s rehabilitation, shall be appropriate to the person’s age level
and physical ability and shall be combined with counseling from
a member of the staff of the county department, community
agency, public agency or nonprofit charitable organization or
other qualified person.  The supervised work program or other
community service work may not conflict with the person’s regu-
lar attendance at school.  The amount of work required shall be
reasonably related to the seriousness of the person’s offense.

(bp)  When a court suspends a person’s operating privilege
under par. (bd), the department of transportation may not disclose
information concerning or relating to the suspension to any person
other than a court, district attorney, county corporation counsel,
city, village or town attorney, law enforcement agency, driver
licensing agency of another jurisdiction, or the person whose
operating privilege is suspended.  A person entitled to receive
information under this paragraph may not disclose the informa-
tion to any other person or agency.

(bt)  A person who is under 17 years of age on the date of dis-
position is subject to s. 938.344 unless proceedings have been
instituted against the person in a court of civil or criminal jurisdic-
tion after dismissal of the citation under s. 938.344 (3).

(c)  A law enforcement officer investigating an alleged viola-
tion of par. (b) shall confiscate any official identification card or
other documentation that constitutes evidence of the violation.

History:  1989 a. 31, 253, 336; 1991 a. 39; 1995 a. 77; 1997 a. 27, 35, 205, 283;
2001 a. 109; 2007 a. 20, 164.

125.09 General  restrictions.  (1)  PUBLIC PLACE.  No owner,
lessee, or person in charge of a public place may permit the con-
sumption of alcohol beverages on the premises of the public place,
unless the person has an appropriate retail license or permit.  This
subsection does not apply to municipalities, buildings and parks
owned by counties, regularly established athletic fields and sta-
diums, school buildings, campuses of private colleges, as defined
in s. 16.99 (3g), at the place and time an event sponsored by the
private college is being held, churches, premises in a state fair park
or clubs.  This subsection also does not apply to the consumption
of fermented malt beverages on commercial quadricycles except
in municipalities that have adopted ordinances under s. 125.10 (5)
(a).

(2) POSSESSION OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES ON SCHOOL GROUNDS

PROHIBITED.  (a)  In this subsection:
1.  “Motor vehicle” means a motor vehicle owned, rented or

consigned to a school.
2.  “School” means a public school, a parochial or private

school, or a tribal school, as defined in s. 115.001 (15m), which
provides an educational program for one or more grades between
grades 1 and 12 and which is commonly known as an elementary
school, middle school, junior high school, senior high school, or
high school.

3.  “School administrator” means the person designated by the
governing body of a school as ultimately responsible for the ordi-
nary operations of a school.

4.  “School premises” means premises owned, rented or under
the control of a school.

(b)  Except as provided by par. (c) no person may possess or
consume alcohol beverages:

1.  On school premises;
2.  In a motor vehicle, if a pupil attending the school is in the

motor vehicle; or
3.  While participating in a school−sponsored activity.

(c)  Alcohol beverages may be possessed or consumed on
school premises, in motor vehicles or by participants in school−
sponsored activities if specifically permitted in writing by the
school administrator consistent with applicable laws, ordinances
and school board policies.

(d)  A person who violates this subsection is subject to a forfei-
ture of not more than $200, except that ss. 125.07 (4) (c) and (d)
and 938.344 provide the penalties applicable to underage persons.

(3) PLACE−TO−PLACE DELIVERIES.  No person may peddle any
alcohol beverage from house to house where the sale and delivery
are made concurrently.

(6) MUNICIPAL STORES.  No municipality may engage in the
sale of alcohol beverages, except as authorized under s. 125.26
(6).  This subsection does not apply to municipal stores in opera-
tion on November 6, 1969.

History:  1981 c. 79, 158; 1983 a. 74; 1985 a. 218; 1995 a. 77; 2009 a. 302, 395;
2013 a. 106.

This section does not prohibit the consumption of alcohol beverages by bed and
breakfast proprietors, their friends, or their personal guests in areas that are off−limits
to the public or to renters.  80 Atty. Gen. 218.

125.10 Municipal  regulation.  (1) AUTHORIZATION.  Any
municipality may enact regulations incorporating any part of this
chapter and may prescribe additional regulations for the sale of
alcohol beverages, not in conflict with this chapter.  The munici-
pality may prescribe forfeitures or license suspension or revoca-
tion for violations of any such regulations.  Regulations providing
forfeitures or license suspension or revocation must be adopted by

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.085(3)(a)2.
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.085(3)(a)3.
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.085(3)(a)1.
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.085(3)(a)1.
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.085(3)(a)2.
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/ch.%20343
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.085(3)(b)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/343.30(6)(bm)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.085(3)(bh)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.085(3)(bd)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/46.215
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/46.22
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.085(3)(bd)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.085(3)(bd)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.085(3)(bd)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/938.344
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/938.344(3)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.085(3)(b)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1989/31
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1989/253
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1989/336
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1991/39
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1995/77
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1997/27
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1997/35
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1997/205
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1997/283
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/2001/109
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/2007/20
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/2007/164
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/16.99(3g)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.10(5)(a)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.10(5)(a)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.001(15m)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.09(2)(c)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.07(4)(c)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.07(4)(d)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/938.344
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.26(6)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.26(6)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1981/79
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1981/158
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1983/74
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1985/218
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1995/77
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/2009/302
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/2009/395
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/2013/106
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/oag/vol80-218
jconnors
Highlight



Updated 11−12 Wis. Stats. 14 125.10 ALCOHOL BEVERAGES

Updated 2011−12 Wis. Stats. Published and certified under s. 35.18.  January 1, 2014.

2011−12 Wisconsin Statutes updated though 2013 W is. Act 1 16, except Act 92,  and all Supreme Court Orders entered before
December  30, 2013. Published and certified under s. 35.18.    Changes ef fective after January 1, 2014 are designated by NOTES.
(Published  1−1−14)

ordinance.  Any municipality may, by ordinance, regulate con-
tests, competitions, or other events for the exhibition, demonstra-
tion, judging, tasting, or sampling of homemade wine or fer-
mented malt beverages.

(2) REGULATION OF UNDERAGE PERSONS.  A municipality or a
county may enact an ordinance regulating conduct regulated by s.
125.07 (1) or (4) (a), (b) or (bm), 125.085 (3) (b) or 125.09 (2) only
if it strictly conforms to the statutory subsection.  A county ordi-
nance enacted under this subsection does not apply within any
municipality that has enacted or enacts an ordinance under this
subsection.

(3) ZONING.  Except as provided in ss. 125.05 and 125.68, this
chapter does not affect the power of municipalities to enact or
enforce zoning regulations.

(4) REGULATION OF CLOSED RETAIL PREMISES.  A municipality
may not prohibit the permittee, licensee, employees, salespersons,
employees of wholesalers issued a permit under s. 125.28 (1) or
125.54 (1); employees of permittees under s. 125.295 with respect
to the permittee’s own retail premises; or service personnel from
being present on premises operated under a Class “A”, “Class A”
or “Class C” license or under a Class “B” or “Class B” license or
permit during hours when the premises are not open for business
if those persons are performing job−related activities.

(5) FERMENTED MALT  BEVERAGES ON COMMERCIAL QUADRI-
CYCLES.  (a)  A municipality may, by ordinance, prohibit the con-
sumption of fermented malt beverages by passengers on a com-
mercial quadricycle within the municipality.

(b)  Notwithstanding sub. (1), an ordinance enacted before Jan-
uary 1, 2014, regulating the possession or consumption of open
containers of alcohol beverages in public places may not prohibit
the possession or consumption of alcohol beverages by passen-
gers on a commercial quadricycle.  An ordinance that is inconsis-
tent with this paragraph may not be enforced.

History:  1981 c. 79, 202; 1983 a. 74 ss. 19, 32; 1985 a. 28 ss. 5, 9; 1987 a. 168;
1989 a. 31, 253; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 208; 2007 a. 20; 2011 a. 32, 200; 2013 a. 106.

Chapter 125 contemplates and expressly directs that regulation is to supersede
competition in the retail sale of alcohol beverages.  The regulatory scheme indicates
a legislative intent to make state antitrust law not applicable by authorizing contrary
or inconsistent conduct by granting municipalities broad statutory authority to pre-
scribe or orchestrate anticompetitive regulation in the sale and consumption of alco-
hol if that regulation serves an important public interest.  Private parties are eligible
for antitrust immunity when they act in concert, in an anticompetitive manner, in
direct response to pressure bordering on compulsion from a municipality.  Eichenseer
v. Madison−Dane County Tavern League, Inc. 2008 WI 38, 308 Wis. 2d 684, 748
N.W.2d 154, 05−1063.

A town must renew a license, if the proper application is made and the fees are paid,
unless it revokes, suspends, or non−renews the license, following the procedures out-
lined in s. 125.12.  This section does not give towns the authority to unilaterally
modify the described premises in an individual license upon renewal of that license.
A town must either pass a regulation or an ordinance under this section or it must find
grounds for revocation or nonrenewal under s. 125.12.  Wisconsin Dolls, LLC v.
Town of Dell Prairie, 2012 WI 76, 342 Wis. 2d 350, 815 N.W.2d 690, 10−2900.

125.105 Impersonating  an officer.   (1) No person may
impersonate an inspector, agent or other employee of the depart-
ment or of the department of justice.

(2) (a)  Whoever violates sub. (1) with the intent to mislead
another may be fined not more than $10,000 or imprisoned for not
more than 9 months or both.

(b)  Whoever violates sub. (1) to commit, or abet the commis-
sion of, a crime is guilty of a Class H felony.

History:  1989 a. 253; 1997 a. 283; 2001 a. 109.

125.11 Penalties.   (1) GENERAL PENALTY.  Any person who
violates any provision of this chapter for which a specific penalty
is not provided, shall be fined not more than $1,000 or imprisoned
for not more than 90 days or both.  Any license or permit issued
to the person under this chapter may be revoked by the court.

(2) FELONY.  If a person is convicted of a felony under this
chapter, in addition to the penalties provided for the felony, the
court shall revoke any license or permit issued to the person under
this chapter.

History:  1981 c. 79; 1985 a. 120, 302; 1989 a. 253.

125.115 Responsibility  for commission of a crime.
(1) A person may be convicted of the commission of a crime
under this chapter only if the criteria specified in s. 939.05 exist.

(2) This section does not apply to civil forfeiture actions for
violation of any provision of this chapter or any local ordinance
in conformity with any provision of this chapter.

History:  1985 a. 47.

125.12 Revocations,  suspensions, refusals to issue or
renew.   (1) REVOCATION, SUSPENSION, NONISSUANCE OR NONRE-
NEWAL OF LICENSE.  (a)  Except as provided in this subsection, any
municipality or the department may revoke, suspend or refuse to
renew any license or permit under this chapter, as provided in this
section.

(b)  1.  In this paragraph, “violation” means a violation of s.
125.07 (1) (a), or a local ordinance that strictly conforms to s.
125.07 (1) (a).

2.  No violation may be considered under this section or s.
125.04 (5) (a) 1. unless the licensee or permittee has committed
another violation within one year preceding the violation.  If a
licensee or permittee has committed 2 or more violations within
one year, all violations committed within one year of a previous
violation may be considered under this section or s. 125.04 (5) (a)
1.

(c)  Neither a municipality nor the department may consider an
arrest or conviction for a violation punishable under s. 101.123 (8)
(d), 945.03 (2m), 945.04 (2m), or 945.05 (1m) in any action to
revoke, suspend, or refuse to renew a Class “B” or “Class B”
license or permit.

(2) REVOCATION OR SUSPENSION OF LICENSES BY LOCAL

AUTHORITIES.  (ag)  Complaint.  Any resident of a municipality
issuing licenses under this chapter may file a sworn written com-
plaint with the clerk of the municipality alleging one or more of
the following about a person holding a license issued under this
chapter by the municipality:

1.  The person has violated this chapter or municipal regula-
tions adopted under s. 125.10.

2.  The person keeps or maintains a disorderly or riotous, inde-
cent or improper house.

3.  The person has sold or given away alcohol beverages to
known habitual drunkards.

4.  The person does not possess the qualifications required
under this chapter to hold the license.

5.  The person has been convicted of manufacturing, distribut-
ing or delivering a controlled substance or controlled substance
analog under s. 961.41 (1); of possessing, with intent to manufac-
ture, distribute or deliver, a controlled substance or controlled sub-
stance analog under s. 961.41 (1m); or of possessing, with intent
to manufacture, distribute or deliver, or of manufacturing, distrib-
uting or delivering a controlled substance or controlled substance
analog under a substantially similar federal law or a substantially
similar law of another state.

5m.  The person has been convicted of possessing any of the
materials listed in s. 961.65 with intent to manufacture metham-
phetamine under that subsection or under a federal law or a law of
another state that is substantially similar to s. 961.65.

6.  The person knowingly allows another person, who is on the
premises for which the license under this chapter is issued, to pos-
sess, with the intent to manufacture, distribute or deliver, or to
manufacture, distribute or deliver a controlled substance or con-
trolled substance analog.

6m.  The person knowingly allows another person, who is on
the premises for which the license under this chapter is issued, to
possess any of the materials listed in s. 961.65 with the intent to
manufacture methamphetamine.

7.  The person received the benefit from an act prohibited
under s. 125.33 (11).

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.07(1)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.07(4)(a)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.07(4)(b)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.07(4)(bm)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.085(3)(b)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.09(2)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.05
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.68
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.28(1)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.54(1)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.295
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.10(1)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1981/79
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1981/202
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1983/74
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1983/74,%20s.%2019
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1983/74,%20s.%2032
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1985/28
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1985/28,%20s.%205
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1985/28,%20s.%209
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1987/168
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1989/31
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1989/253
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1991/39
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1993/208
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/2007/20
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/2011/32
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/2011/200
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/2013/106
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/courts/2008%20WI%2038
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/courts/308%20Wis.%202d%20684
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/courts/748%20N.W.2d%20154
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/courts/748%20N.W.2d%20154
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/wisupremecourt/05-1063
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/courts/2012%20WI%2076
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/courts/342%20Wis.%202d%20350
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/courts/815%20N.W.2d%20690
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/wisupremecourt/10-2900
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.105(1)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.105(1)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1989/253
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1997/283
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/2001/109
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1981/79
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1985/120
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1985/302
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1989/253
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/939.05
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/acts/1985/47
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.07(1)(a)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.07(1)(a)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.04(5)(a)1.
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.04(5)(a)1.
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.04(5)(a)1.
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/101.123(8)(d)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/101.123(8)(d)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/945.03(2m)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/945.04(2m)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/945.05(1m)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.10
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/961.41(1)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/961.41(1m)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/961.65
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/961.65
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/961.65
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.33(11)
jconnors
Highlight



 
 

 

 

 

TO:    MAYOR JIM CONNORS & COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:    CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:    JANUARY 13, 2013 

RE:    SCHEDULING OF CAPITAL PROJECTS WORKSHOP 

 

Background:  In order to continue the City’s Street Maintenance Program and to do other projects, 

the City will need to borrow funds.  The Common Council needs to meet with staff to review capital 

projects proposed for the borrowing.  The Mayor has requested we consider meeting on a Saturday 

morning to do this review.  A date needs to be chosen, and the following dates are recommended. 

• Saturday, January 18th 
• Saturday, January 25th 
• Saturday, February 1st 

 
Recommendation:  Schedule a meeting as soon as possible in order to expedite the process so staff 

has enough time to properly plan and bid projects.   

 

   























































































Position
2013 Hourly 

Rate
Clothing 

Allowance
2014 Hourly 

Rate

Full Time Staff:

City Administrator (annual) 93,119.88         94,981.00          

Deputy Clerk 18.88                19.23                 

Accounting Clerk & Municipal Court Clerk 16.67 - 16.79 17.12                 

Parking Clerk new 16.00                 

Building/Zoning Admin Assistant new 15.50                 

Street Department:

Street Dept. Working Foreman 22.30                         600.00 22.75                 

Street Dept. Arborist 21.71                         600.00 22.14                 

Cemetery Sexton 21.04                600.00        21.46                 

Other Street Workers & City Hall Maint 20.78 - 20.94 600.00        21.31                 

Adopted this 13th day of January, 2014.
JAMES R. CONNORS, Mayor

ATTEST:
TIM NEUBECK, City Clerk

Resolution 14-R01

The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby approves the following Wage 
Rates for the following  Non-Represented Employees for the 2014 Budget Year as 

approved in the 2014 budget process:



 
 

 

 

 

TO:    MAYOR JIM CONNORS & COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM:    CITY ADMINISTRATOR DENNIS JORDAN 

DATE:    JANUARY 13, 2013 

RE:    PARKING OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR 

 

Background:  The Personnel Committee met and reviewed the job description for this position and set 

a recommended salary range.  The Committee is recommending that the Common Council approve the 

attached job description and salary range of $40,000 ‐ $45,000.  Also attached is the advertisement for 

the position.  The position was included in the 2014 budget that was approved by the Common Council. 

Upon approval, staff will place the ad in the Regional News, on the City’s web site and other appropriate 

venues.  

 

Recommendation:  Approve the job description for the Parking Operations Supervisor and the 

proposed salary range.    

 

   



 
 

PARKING OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR 
 

PURPOSE:  Working under the direction of the City Administrator, the Parking Operations 
Supervisor is fully responsible and accountable for the entire parking operation which includes: 
supervision of employees, policies and procedures, enforcement, complaints, and events. The 
Operations Supervisor will monitor and oversee the daily operation of the parking department, 
the approximately 1,000 on‐and off‐street parking spaces; analyze trends to improve city‐wide 
parking station operations; and respond to requests of the public. The parking stations generate 
approximately $1 million per year in revenue for the City. The person in this position is 
responsible for ensuring the parking stations are operational at all times and maintained 
adequately. The Parking Operations Supervisor also oversees the reserving of parking spaces to 
accommodate special events and construction. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:  

 Manage and administer the City’s Parking Kiosk and enforcement operations. 

 Provide staff support to the Parking Commission. Make suggestions for improvements 
to the system, address concerns of the Parking Committee, and provide assistance to 
the Committee. 

 Investigate and respond to complaints related to the Parking Station Program from City 
residents and visitors, including preparing correspondence, reports, work orders, and/or 
legislation to resolve complaints. 

 In coordination with the Street Department, design and layout on‐street angle parking, 
coordinate temporary no parking sign installation and removal, and monitor the 
condition of pavement markings to schedule repainting. 

  Conduct parking studies and oversee sign installation, including providing cost 
estimates. 

 Perform other duties as assigned. 

 On call during system working hours, including weekends and holidays. 

 Hire/manage enforcement personnel. 
 
  MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS: 

 Three years of experience in parking, transportation, business management, or public 
administration. 

 Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university in public administration or 
other job related field. 

   NOTE:  Various combinations of education and experience will be considered. 
  Persons interested in this position who do not currently meet the minimum 
  requirements may apply and be considered for the position. 

 Valid driver’s license at time of appointment. 

 Experience using Microsoft Office and ability to learn and effectively use proprietary 
software. 

 
DESIRABLE QUALIFICATIONS: 

 College level coursework in public policy, business, management, transportation, 
mathematics or a related field. 



 Experience managing field operations. 

 Experience supervising staff, particularly field personnel. 
 
 
KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, ABILITIES AND OTHER CHARACTERISTICS: 
   

 Knowledge of parking and transportation issues. 

 Ability to use or learn proprietary parking station software programs. 

 Data analysis and report writing skills. 

 Knowledge of general business practices. 

 Analytical, problem‐solving, and critical thinking skills. 

 Ability to write technical reports and business correspondence. 

 Skill in analyzing operational and revenue data to recognize trends. 

 Ability to read and interpret job‐related material. 

 Be able to lift 40 pounds. 

 Very good oral and written communication skills. 

 Interpersonal and customer service skills: ability to maintain effective working 
relationships with staff, management, elected officials, vendors and the general public. 

 Good supervisory skills. 

 Skill in using Microsoft Suite (Word, Excel, Access, etc.) 

 Planning, organization and coordination skills. 

 Time management skills. 

 Ability to work well both independently and as a member of a team. 

 Ability to work under pressure and adapt quickly to unanticipated changes. 

 Attention to detail. 
 












































































	1-13-14 FLR Agenda
	12-23-13 FLR Minutes
	1-13-14 Council Agenda
	12-23-13 Council Minutes
	Original_Chicago_Pizza Beverage License Application
	Operators Licenses
	St. Francis Parish Temporary Class B License
	Ordinance 14-01 Cemetery Board
	PD Pedal Pub Memo
	Capital Projects Memo
	Cook St Traffic Lights Project
	911 Equipment Upgrade Project
	Resolution 14-R01: Wage Rates
	Parking Supervisor Memo
	PARKING OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR
	Prepaid Bills
	Regular Bills



